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Dear Sir / Madam

Application by Anglian Water Services Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant
Relocation project (CWWTPR): Response to matters at Deadline 5 (D5) for
receipt by the Examining Authority

Introduction

1. 1 am writing on behalf of Cambridge City Council [20041390] to submit to the
Examining Authority (ExA) matters for Deadline 5 (D5) of the Cambridge Waste
Water Treatment Plant Relocation Development Consent Order (DCO)
Examination.

2. The matters addressed are set out below.

Responses to The Examining Authority’s written questions and requests for
information (ExQ2) [Ref: PD-010]

Cambridge City Council - Responses to the Examining Authority’s second
written questions and requests for information (ExQ2)
— Document Ref: CCC_ ExQ2_D5 19.02.24 vl
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Amendment to the CCC Local Impact Report [Ref: REP2-043]

3.

Included within this submission is a revision to the Local Impact Report for
Cambridge City Council (CCC).

Cambridge City Council - Local Impact Report (LIR)
— Document Ref: CCC_LIR_D5_19.02.24_v6c

Cambridge City Council - LIR - Tracked Changes
— Document Ref: CCC_LIR_D5_19.02.24 _v6c_TC

As raised in Question 1.7 of the Examining Authority’s Written Questions and
Requests for Information (ExQ2) [Ref: PD-010], a clarification was sought in
respect of information provided in Section 6 of the CCC LIR. As a result, the LIR
has been amended and the details of the amendments are outlined in our
responses to Question 1.7 of the ExQ2, also submitted as part of this deadline.

Please note, as the question raises implications for both the City Councils (CCCO
and South Cambridgeshire District Councils (SCDC) LIRs, both documents have
been amended.

Yours faithfully

Stephen Kelly
Director of Planning & Economic Development

On behalf of Cambridge City Council
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